
  

 
CINDY PAWLCYN COOKBOOK AUTHORIZATION FORM 

Thank you for ordering a Cindy Pawlcyn Cookbook! 
Please fill out the following information and fax it to 707.963.1207. 

If you have any questions, please call us at 707.963-1200. 
 

TO: Cindy’s Backstreet Kitchen 
 
FAX: 707.963.1207 
 
FROM: ____________________________________ 
 
DATE: ____________________________________ 
 
NAME OF CARD HOLDER: _________________________________________________ 
 
PHONE NUMBER:                _________________________________________________ 
  
BILLING ADDRESS:             _________________________________________________ 
 
                                                _________________________________________________ 
 
CREDIT CARD NUMBER: __________________________________ EXP: ___________ 
 
TYPE OF CARD:  VISA  MC  AMEX  DINER’S CLUB  DISCOVER 
 
“Mustards Grill Cookbook”  QTY: ____ $54.00 INCLUDING TAX AND SHIPPING 
 
“Big Small Plates”   QTY: ____ $49.00 INCLUDING TAX AND SHIPPING 
 
“Cindy Pawlcyn’s Appetizers”  QTY: ____ $29.00 INCLUDING TAX AND SHIPPING 
 
SHIP TO (IF OTHER THAN BILL TO ADDRESS): _________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SIGNATURE: _________________________________ 
 
NOTES/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: Let us know how (if) you’d like your book to be inscribed. 
Please understand that inscribed books may add a couple of weeks to delivery time. 
 
 
 
 
 

Thank you again. We look forward to seeing you soon! 


